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Poteau CovePorteau

Scott Islands Area

Pacific Rim National Park Reserve

Gwaii Haanas National

Marine Conservation Area Reserve.

We are hopeful that it will contribute to increased 

protection through additional no-take zones.

Not on map - designated after study completed.

for this park
no management plan available

Porteau Cove area
MPAs that are closed to all commercial fi sheries 

are shown on these maps in dark green (see if 

you can spot them all). These “strictly protected” 

areas make up less than one percent of the 

Canadian Pacifi c ocean.

Map area 1

Memo

To: Inspector Storm
From: C. Coldwater

Re: Scott Islands area
 Map Area 2

These three provincial ecological reserves and one provincial park should be “strictly protected” according to their IUCN category. Between fi ve and 14 fi sheries are permitted within their bounds. Better coordination between the province and the federal 
government is required to close them to fi sheries.

Coral

Pacifi c Rim National Park Reserve

-  IUCN category II – means ‘STRICTLY 

PROTECTED’

-  analysis shows 3 - 18 different fi sheries

permitted here

How could this be?

-  Coordination between federal agencies lacking…
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